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MEMORANDUM
TO: Florida Department of State - Division of Corporations
FROM: Valerie J. Khoshtinat, Paralegal
DATE: 3/13/00
SUBJECT: Certificate of Cancellation - RAM/BSE Communications, L.P.

Attached please find a Certificate of Cancellation to be filed on behalf of .
RAM/BSE Communications, L.P. Please call me at the above teleﬁigpe 2
—

number with any questions. Please send acknowledgment of the @iﬁceﬁ@tioﬁ-

to me at the above address. . . ' Mo fr



CERTIFICATE OF CANCELLATION
FOR

i . . S N3 137 '
RAM7BSE COMMUNICATIONS, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ' _
(insert name currently on file with Florida Dept. of State)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 620.174, Florida Stamtes, this foreign limited partnership
hereby submits this certificate of cancellation in order to cancel its registration with the Florida

Department of State.
(M\O-DQ/L’LVLL-— Michael W. White

v (Signature of a General Partner)

Vice President & Assistant Secretary

EAM COMMUINICATIONS. GROUP ., INC

(Typed or Printed name of General Partner Signing Above) . . . )

STATEOF __NEW JERSEY L R

COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX e .

On this _6th dayof _ March e .5 2000
personally appeared before me, - o
who is personally known to me

3 whose identity I proved on the basis of
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Notary's Printed Name

VALERIE J. KHOSHTING
NOTARY PUBLIc oF NSE?VTEQF'{QSTEY
MY com fss;gr? ] %%%%aéém 3i,de
Seal My Commission Expires:” = 27203




